
From: Kel Coulson <kcoulson@carbonengineering.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 12 October, 2022 0:32 
To: Supervisory-Body <Supervisory-Body@unfccc.int> 
Subject: Call for input 2022 - activities involving removals under the Article 6.4 Mechanism of the 
Paris Agreement 
  
Good evening- 
  
Carbon Engineering welcomes the work of the UNFCCC to consider technological removals in the 
creation of the Article 6.4 Mechanism and are fully supportive of its objective to create linkages 
across international boundaries and signal integrity in carbon markets. Attached please find our 
response to UNFCCC’s call for input 2022 - activities involving removals under the Article 6.4 
Mechanism of the Paris Agreement . 
  
If we can be of any further assistance supplying information about direct air capture, please reach 
out - we are always available as a resource. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Kel 
  
  

 

Kel Coulson, P.Eng, M.A.Sc. 

Policy and Engagement Lead 
Carbon Engineering Ltd. 
t: +1 604.369.4468 

https://calendly.com/kelcoulson 
w: www.carbonengineering.com 
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